From: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)
Sent: 6/13/2011 9:46:13 AM

Subject: Re: call me please

Axelrod is going to request or need another person here. Need to tell you about schedule for hearings.

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2011 04:08 PM
To: Brook, Kristen (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)
Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)
Subject: Re: WORKPRODUCT ATF

Excluding ATF Investigation 785115-10-0004)

Kristen:

Monday for columns of total guns transferred and total revenue taken in by year and then grand total.

Thanks! Pjc

From: Brook, Kristen (USAAZ)
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 08:32 PM
To:_Morrissey. Mike (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

Cc ATF (ATF)
Subject WORKPRODUCT C

ATF

ATF iExcluding ATF Investigation 785115-10-0004)

Attached is ATF spreadsheet that contains purchase reports ~ ATF This spreadsheet lists
purchases unrelated to F & F.
The data was complied by _ATF _iThe information was primarily sentto| ATF bitaiso!  ATF |

ATF The reports date back to 2008. The reports from 2008 weré not solicited by ATF.
N&ad further clarfication to datermine same for 2009 and 2010.
Frromi ATF iR
Sent: Fiday, JURe 1U; 2011 5:12 PM
To: Brook, Kristen(11SAAZ) ,
Subject: FW: ATF Excluding ATF Investigation 785115-10-0004
ATF

Senior Intelligence Research Specialist

Phaoenix Field. Division
AT F Direct
vViobile

(602) 776-5519 - Fax

From ATF
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 5:11 PM
To: Cunningham, Patrick (LJSAAZ)
Cc: Needles, James R.;
6'; Hurley, Emory (US
Subject:;

ATF
EEchuding ATF Investigation 785115-10-0004

'Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ)

L), NMIOITIS5EY, FIIRE (UOAAL)

ATF

AZ0266403
DOJ-FF-39413



Information received to date has been compiled and is contained in the attached spreadsheet. This
spreadsheet is submitted pursuant to Criminal Chiet P. Cunningham’s request for notification of firearm
transactions relaved between 2008-2010 by ATF excluding
purchases by targets of ATF investigation 785115-10-0004.

This includes firearm purchasers regardless of whether there is an investigation open on the purchaser.

Should you have any questions, please advise.

ATF

ATF - Phoenix Field Division
Senior Intellicence Research Specialist

Direct
AT F Mobile

(6075 605-6500 - Fax

AZ0266404
DOJ-FF-39414
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